PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA JUNE 2021

1 - Loading Zone on Wall St — Mayor Noble
2-Handicap Parking on Wall St.

OLD BUSINESS
1.- Chief Riggins Plaque modification
2. Loading zone request from Rupco at 20 Cedar St

3. All Way Stop intersection at Greenkill Ave and Wilbur Ave
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Steven T'. Noble
Mayor

May 28th, 2021

Honorable Andrea Shaut
President/Alderman-at-Large
Kingston Common Council
420 Broadway

Kingston, NY 12401

Re: Loading Zone on Wall St.

Dear President Shaut,

Staff from The Arc, Mid-Hudson reached out to our office to request a loading zone on Wall Street in front of
their facility. In the past, the Arc was able to access the rear of their facility through the parking lot of 311 Wall
Street. Prior to Covid, a fence was installed by the owner of 311 Wall Street and since then the Arc has not been
allowed access to their rear door for loading and unloading their special need clients.

The Arc would very much like to continue to operate out of the building they own, but are now forced to load
and unload their clients on Wall Street. A loading zone on the left-side of meter #342 will assist but
unfortunately we cannot guarantee that the loading zone won’t be used by others loading and unloading in the

area, which will unfortunately create many issues for the Arc clients.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steven T. Noble
Mayor

City Hall- 420 Broadway - Kingston, New York 12401 - (845)334-3902 - Fax (845) 334-3904. - www.kingston-ny.gov



Tinti, Elisa

From: Koop, Douglas

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 7:45 PM

To: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Fw: COMMUNICATION re Handicapped parking space

From: Koop, Douglas

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Davis, Tony; Schultheis, John

Subject: COMMUNICATION re Handicapped parking space

Dear Alderwoman-at-Large Shaut:

[ request placement on the agenda of the appropriate council committee, thought to be Public Safety/General
Government, for consideration of a handicapped parking spot at 325 Wall St.

The request is from Attorney Mitchell H. Spinac. Mr. Spinac is moving his residence from Germantown to
Hurley, but his office as a practicing attorney for 36 years is at 325 Wall St.

His handicapped parking permit number is 4629481 and will expire 11/2022. A military veteran, his VA
Member ID is 1195148500 and expires on 05/28/2024.

I've advised Mitchell that the location will most likely remain as paid parking and he still wants to proceed with
his request.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Douglas A. Koop
Ward 2 Alderman



OLD BUSINESS



Tinti, Elisa

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:54 AM

To: Tinti, Elisa

Cc: Schabot, Steven

Subject: FW: Police Headquarters Old Business Laws and Rules
Attachments: Riggins 1.png; Riggins 2.png; riggins 3.jpeg; riggins 4.png
Elisa,

Please include the following email from Alderman Schabot, as well as the attachments, to my communication folder. |
will assign this to committee for May.

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Schabot, Steven

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Morell, Jeffrey <ward1@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>; Bryant, Kevin <kbryant@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Police Headquarters Old Business Laws and Rules

A group representing the late Kingston Police Chief James Riggins has requested the addition of the attached
lettering to the facade of both the front and rear of the Kingston Police Headquarters. This represents a
modification of legislation which was approved in July 2018 by Common Council. The previous request called
for the addition of a stone wall in front of the building with the lettering on the on the wall. The group has also
requested a small plaque honoring Chief Riggins inside the front door.

Work on the project was not initiated subsequently have submitted this modification of their request

consisting of lettering on the front entrance of the building as well as the rear entrance. They are also

requesting that a plaque be placed inside the front entrance honoring Chief Riggins. All renderings are
attached.

The work will be done with private contributions and no cost will be incurred by the City of Kingston. The
group has also expressed interest in beautifying the plantings around the entrance to the building.

As per Corporation Counsel, the modifications must be approved by the Common Council. | think that this may
fall under "Old Business" and may not need a new communication. However, if this is not the case, this e-mail
will serve as a communication.

Please feel free to contact me if additional information id required.

Respectfully Submitted

Steven Schabot
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Tinti, Elisa

From: Koop, Douglas

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 7:45 PM

To: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Fw: COMMUNICATION re Handicapped parking space

From: Koop, Douglas

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Davis, Tony; Schultheis, John

Subject: COMMUNICATION re Handicapped parking space

Dear Alderwoman-at-Large Shaut:

| request placement on the agenda of the appropriate council committee, thought to be Public Safety/General
Government, for consideration of a handicapped parking spot at 325 Wall St.

The request is from Attorney Mitchell H. Spinac. Mr. Spinac is moving his residence from Germantown to
Hurley, but his office as a practicing attorney for 36 years is at 325 Wall St.

His handicapped parking permit number is 4629481 and will expire 11/2022. A military veteran, his VA
Member ID is 1195148500 and expires on 05/28/2024.

I've advised Mitchell that the location will most likely remain as paid parking and he still wants to proceed with
his request.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Douglas A. Koop
Ward 2 Alderman
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April 1, 2021

Ms. Andrea Shaut
President, Common Council
City of Kingston

420 Broadway

Kingston, NY 12401

re: Pavement marking, 20 Cedar St.

Ms. Shaut,
Hoping this letter finds you well?

Please find attached a sketch of a proposed striped, drop-off, no parking zone in front of
the recently completed Energy Square building at 20 Cedar St. The drop-off zone is
intended for dual use by the Energy Square tenancy and users of the Center for Creative
Education on the first floor. It will require an elimination of approximately 6 on street
parking spaces but provide an additional Handicap parking space closest to the corner of
Iwo Jima Lane.

We believe this will provide a safer means to transfer children in and out of CCE and
Energy Square, increase visibility for right turning vehicles from Iwo Jima and eliminate
the inclination to double park that currently takes place on Cedar St. RUPCO and CCE
will share in the execution of the work which we anticipate is limited to pavement
marking only.

Respectfully requesting that the Common Council consider this action at its next
opportunity. [ will personally confer with your Public Works Superintendent prior to
commencing with this work.

s
Sincerel X)f.-/,// A Y2 / “ s
Churl(*k{wd .//

Asst. VP of Re}nl' Istate and Construction

RUPCO

cc. K O’Connor, T. DeRosalia, B. Andrews, E. Gorman, S. Cahill S. Knox

289 Fair Street « Kingston, NY 12401 - 845-331-2140 - Fax: 845-331-6217 PATTIPAY
g NeighborWorks

CHARTERED MEMBER



